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DISCLAIMER   1.




 SMEDA 




www.smeda.org.pk 

PURPOSE OF THE DOCUMENT   2.











INTRODUCTION OF SMEDA   3.
 SME  1998 


 SMEs  SME 




 SME 
  SMEs 





3 



INTRODUCTION TO SCHEME   4.
  

 2013-14  (PM Youth Bussiness Loan) 
 8 

 SME  (Equity)  (Debt)  10:90 




 SMEDA 
 SMEDA 

 www.smeda.org.pk 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY    5.
    




 90   185  1,110 
 0.78  1.26  2.04 

 
  2.5  54 



BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT & PRODUCT   6.
 



  •

  •

  •

  •

 06   •

CRITICAL FACTORS  7.


 •

 •

 •

4 



 •

INSTALLED AND OPERATIONAL CAPACITIES  8.
 90  3025 
 30  135  70  10 

 6  50 

GEOGRAPHICAL POTENTIAL FOR INVESTMENT  9.
  




POTENTIAL TARGET MARKET  10.






 Silage

PRODUCTION PROCESS FLOW  11.

5 









 PROJECT COST SUMMARY  12.




Project Economics    12.1 
 3025 

 90  70 
 50  135


 –1 
 

54% 
2.5    

11,164,335 NPV 


     


Project Financing  12.2


 2 

  
 203,825 10% 
  1,834,425 %.90 

8% 
8    

1 
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Project Cost  12.3



 3 
 

  

1,000,000    

60,000   

122,000     

80,000   

1,262,000   

776,250 
2,038,250   

Space Requirement    12.4




 4   

   
180,000 15,000   200 
400,000 20,000  20 
580,000 

Tools and Equipment  12.5


 5 

    
700,000 700,000 1  
300,000 300,000 1 Bailer  

1 
1  Raker 

1,000,000 
  
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 .6 
     

35,000 35,000 1 
10,000 10,000 1 

6,000 2,000 3     

12,000 12,000 1 
25,000 25,000 1 
34,000 34,000  

122,000 

Raw Material Requirements  12.6

 7 
   

4,500 450 10 
1,700 1,700 1 
1,000 1,000 1  – 
9,250 50, 185    50 
1,200 1,200 1 

17,650 

Human Resource Requirement  12.7

 8 
   

25,000 25,000 01 
18,000 18,000 01 
12,000 12,000 01 
20,000 10,000 02 
20,000 20,000 01 
95,000 06 

 10   

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Revenue Generation  12.8

300  30  810 
 50 

 9 
    

4,455,000 810 5,500 135  30 
660,000 300 2,200 50 

5,115,00 

Other Costs  12.9


 30,000  30,000

 776,250   •

 10 
      

168,000 03 
285,000 03  

100,000 03 
45,000 03 
88,250 03 
90,000 03 

776,250 

 .    
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ANNEXURES  13.
Useful Project Managment Tips  13.1


  •

  •

  •



 •

 •

 •

  – •





 •

 •

 T&SD 
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Contacts :Suppliers, Experts/Consultants  13.2

  1

 
    061-36527607,  061-36529022, 061-36526132    

  2

 38

       042- 35871746 
 3

 


        041-9920161-70 
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USEFUL LINKS  13.3
Prime Ministers Office

www.pmo.gov.pk

Small & Medium Enterprises Development AuthoritySMEDA
www.smeda.org.pk

National Bankof PakistanNBP
www.nbp.com.pk

First Women Bank Limited FWBL
www.fwbl.com.pk

Government of Pakistan

www.pakistan.gov.pk

Ministry of Industries & Production

www.moip.gov.pk

Ministry of Education, Training & Standardsin Higher Education

www.moptt.gov.pk

Government of Punjab

www.punjab.gov.pk

Government of Sindh

www.sindh.gov.pk

Government of Khyber Pakhtoonkhwa

www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

Government of Balochistan

www.balochistan.gov.pk

Government of Gilgit Baltistan

www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

Government of AzadJamm u & Kashmir

www.ajk.gov.pk

Trade Development Authority of PakistanTDAP
www.tdap.gov.pk

Security Commission of PakistanSECP
www.secp.gov.pk
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KEY ASSUMPTIONS  13.4


10:90 
8% 
  8 
 1 


10% 
10% 

9.2% 
6 
10% 
10% 

13 



  

14 

 IN
C

O
M

E
 S

TA
TE

M
E

N
T


13

.5



 

15 

B
A

LA
N

C
E 

SH
EE

T


  


 


   
 1

3.
6



16 

C
AS

H
 F

LO
W





   

13
.7


	Fodder M
	Fodder F

